
ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
INVITATION TO BID NO. 21-DPR-ITB-639 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Arlington County Invitation to Bid No. 21-DPR-ITB-639 for Towers Park Playground Renovations is 
amended as follows: 
 

1. Bid Due Date is hereby changed to: 
 

PUBLIC BID OPENING ON JULY 8, 2021, AT 1:00 P.M. 
 

Click here to join the Public Bid Opening via Microsoft Teams 
Or call in (audio only) 

+1 347-973-6905, 959542821#   United States, New York City 
Phone Conference ID: 959 542 821# 

 
2. Attachment A – Technical Specifications is hereby replaced in its entirety with the Revised 

Attachment A – Technical Specifications. 
 

3. Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans is hereby replaced in its entirety with the original 
Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans. 

 
The following clarifications are made as a result of vendor inquiries: 
 
1. clarify if bid no. 21-DPR-ITB-639 will be requiring any bike racks, benches, or trash cans  

Answer: Yes. Please refer to Revised Attachment A - Technical Specifications Section 129300, SITE 
FURNISHINGS" and Revised Attachment B - Construction Drawings/Plans for site furnishings. 
 

2. Drawing LF01-03 do not show any permanent root aeration mating. Please confirm that's correct. 
Answer: Drawings LF-01 and LF-02 do not have permanent root aeration mating. Please reference 
Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans, sheet LF-03R for permanent root aeration 
mating. 
 

3. Drawing LF-03 shows some hatching mark within the CRZ nearby the new stair, which is not 
identified on the legend. Please clarify what's that hatching mark. 
Answer: Please refer to Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans. 

 
4. Drawing C09A shows a wall shaped like a letter "D" backward nearby the existing picnic shelter. 

Is that wall concrete or modular retaining wall? 

Answer: It is a low modular planter wall. Please refer to Revised Attachment B – Construction 
Drawings/Plans. 
 

5. Drawing REF-01 shows a table with the quantities of plants. At the bottom of that table, there is 

a verbiage about the minimum reforestation planting requirements. Please clarify which is the 

correct information to follow.  

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGExOTI5YTEtOGQ4ZS00NDI1LWE2MDAtODViMzU5NzA2ZjQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2280354804-1fdf-428e-9f5f-5091e994cf54%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f3d7a2c2-6f8c-4833-8dde-76a23239317f%22%7d
tel:+13479736905,,959542821# 


Answer: The verbiage about the minimum reforestation planting requirements at the bottom of 
that table is listed for permitting purposes only. The Contractor shall install the quantities 
specified in the reforestation planting table.  

 
6. Detail 5/L04 indicates the steel edging which appears to be at 12-14" deep with the dimension 

shown. The spec section 329300 states as 5" deep. Which is correct?  

Answer: Please refer to Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans L-04R. 
 

7. Spec section 329300, part 2.5 indicates the Temporary Plant Protection Fence according to Detail 

5 on Contract Drawing Sheet LP3. Please provide the drawing sheet LP3. 

Answer: Please refer to Revised Attachment A – Technical Specification section 329300, 2.4 and 
2.5 and Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans L-07R. 
 

8. Per sheet C19 the EWF will perform with a stone storage reservoir beneath; this appears to apply 

to all areas with EWF. Detail 2/L02 shows a typical detail with no reservoir. Please clarify.  

Answer: Please reference Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans C-19R.  
 

9. Sheet C09B section AA appears to show stone reservoir beneath PIP surfacing. The PIP details on 

L02 do not appear to show a reservoir underneath the PIP. Please clarify.  

Answer: Please reference Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans C-09BR.  
 

10. Sheet LF03 calls out permanent aeration matting but the hatch is not used. Please confirm the 

intent is for the hatched area beneath the stairs. 

Answer: Please reference Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans LF-03R.  
 

11. Sheet C5 profile STM-10 to STM-5 appears to show a reservoir of stone that is several feet deep 

below the EWF. Sheet C09B section AA appears to show a consist depth reservoir. Please clarify 

the reservoir depth.  

Answer: Gravel is only for trench as shown on Revised Attachment B – Construction 
Drawings/Plans L-02R, Detail 2. Gravel shall be installed within the trench to the depth as shown 
on detail STM-10 TO STM-5 PROFILE on Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans C-
15. Please reference Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans C-09BR.  
 

12. 1/L02 appears to show curbs at the front of all sidewalk along EWF. The plans do not reflect this. 

Please clarify.  

Answer: Please reference Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans C-09AR and 
Construction Drawing L-02R. 
 

13. Detail 9/L02 appears to show a PIP turndown within a play equipment footer. The footer fully 

encases the turn down above and below. Please clarify the intent. 

Answer: Construction Drawing L-02, Detail 9 is omitted. Please reference Revised Attachment B 
– Construction Drawings/Plans L-02R, Detail 6 for PIP turndown. 
 

14. The PIP specifications state that there should be absolutely no recycled material in the wearing 

course, but the color specified in the drawings call for 15% Black. It is uncommon to call for virgin 

(non-recycled) Black material. Please confirm you'd like non-recycled black material.  



Answer: Please reference Revised Attachment B – Construction Drawings/Plans C-10CR for color 
mix revision.  
 

 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
    
 
  
      Tomeka Price, VCO, VCA 

Procurement Officer 
tprice@arlingtonva.us 
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